
1. t7omhairle Contne Thiobrdid Airinn  inid^ id^^ 
North Tipperary County Council A 

Fax (067) 44654 
E-mail planning@northtippcoco.ie 

1 
Planning Section, 
Civic Offices, Limerick Road, 
Nenagh, Co. Tipperary. 

Our Reference 
0851 0895 

Your Reference Date 
15/05/2009 

Re: new Loose Drv Sow House, which is required for animal welfare regulation 
compliance, and staff service building with ofice, canteen, shower facilities, and 

associated site worksat Woodville Ballvmackev Nenagh. 

Applicant: Woodville Pig Farms Ltd 

Dear Sir or Madam:, 

I refer to above application which was previously referred to you. 

I wish to inform you that this applicantion was withdrawn on 
13/05/2009 by the applicant. 

Environmental Protection Agency 
P.O. Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
CO Wexford 
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